{cean)Energy

August 19, 1998

VIA FACSIMILE: $05.982.215]

James Bruce
Post Office Box 1036
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87034

Dear Mr. Bruce:

We are in receipt of the notice that KCS Medallion Resources, Inc. has filed an application at the New
Mex!co Oii Conservation Division for an unorthodox gas well for the POM Well No. 1 in the W/2 Section 16,
T198-R29E, Eddy County, Nsw Mexico. The iocation is shown as 660° from the West line and 850" from the South
line. Plesse be advised that Ocean Energy Resources, Inc. has no objection to the application of KCS Medaliion,
and would support its request for the unorthodox loeation

Sincersly,
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Marcia A. Kehi
Senior Landman
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